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Re: Change of Address Request Letter
QOctober 08, 2010

To: Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314
1-850-245-6897

From: ENTERPRISE COMERCIAL 4 SOLUTIONS, LLC
Document Number LO8000101228

To Whom It May Concern:
Please update my new address as mentioned below in your records

Business New Address:
5950 LAKEHURST DR STE 178
ORLANDO, FL 32819

Business Mailing Address:
5950 LAKEHURST DR STE 178

ORLANDO, FL 32819

SILVESTRE, VALMIR Mailing Address
5950 LAKEHURST DR STE 178
ORLANDO, FL 32819

SOARES, LYSANDRA Mailing Address

2321 LAKEDEBRA DR APT 312
ORLANDO, L 32835

My old Address as per your records was as below

3677 23RC AVENUE SOUTH
B #104
LAKE WORTH FL 33461



$

| hereby certify that the above-menticned particulars are true to the best of my knowledge.

JEREMIAH BARBOSA JUNIOR

Any further questions call at 407-898-1757
Thanks .
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Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW; ENTERPRISE COMERCIAL 4 SOLUTION

Attachments: Change of Adress letter ENTERPRISE COMERCIAL.docx

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stats, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Account Bookkeeping Corp [mailto:fernanda@abkcorp.com] On Behalf Of Account Bookkeeping
Corp

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:30 PM

To: CorQOnline

Subject: ENTERPRISE COMERCIAL 4 SOLUTION

| have attached the letter requesting change of address.

Thank you,

Fernanda Starr

Account BookRgeping Corp
J950 Lakeliurse Dr Ste 246
Orlando, FL32819

phone: 407 8981757

fax; 407 897 5336



